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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 11:34 AM
To: H

Subject: Fw: Holbrooke

Attachments: Holbrooke.docx

For mtg

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Fri Aug 28 17:07:44 2009
Subject: Holbrooke

Here are the points for S:

Points for S Call to

Holbrooke has been the driver of (non-military) strategic innovation in Afghanistan and Pakistan, including:

o Defining a regional approach to Af/Pak, including the trilateral summit

Afghanistan

o Conceptualizing “Afghanization”: a strategy focused on standing up the ANSF

® Reconciliation/reintegration

o International engagement and diplomacy
o Special reps from more than 20 countries
o Engagement with Arab allies, China, India, and Turkey

Pakistan

e Economic and energy assistance strategy for Pakistan
o Sending Lipton’s team; launching a major new energy initiative
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Holbrooke has assembled an unprecedented team to carry out the work
e Whole-of-government team in DC

¢ Reorganized the U.S. mission in Kabul, including recruiting Eikenberry and top talent
and implementing a new paradigm for assistance

Holbrooke is implementing detailed action plans in a wide range of areas and holding himself accountable. i
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